L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 2:00 PM LT 4012

Voting Members present: Paul Adogamhe, Jennifer Anderson, Ashley Barnes-Gilbert, Ellen Davis, Paul Gregory, David Havas, Tracy Hawkins, Wesley Hough, Paul House, Mark Lencho, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Jonah Ralston, Narendra Regmi, Martin Tchernookov, Jeff Zimmerman. Absent: Louis Betty. Non-voting members present: Chair, Liz Hachten, Joan Fox-Drake, Secretary; Annie LaValley, Susan Johnson, Deb Connelly. Guest: Sarah Hessenauer

A. Introductions

- 1. Absences-please send alternate to act as member
- B. Approval of April 25, 2019 Minutes (handout at meeting), Hough/Anderson moved to approve. Minutes approved unanimously.
- C. Review
 - 1. 2019-2020 CCC Guidelines: Zimmerman/Barnes-Gilbert moved to approve 2019-2020 Guidelines. Motion passes unanimously.
 - 2. CCC calendar and University Curricular calendar: Faculty Senate's meeting date in February needs to be adjusted. It's too late for the Registrar's Office.
 - 3. CourseLeaf review.

Angela Harlan is updating Curriculum Handbook; remember that when revising crosslisted courses, both course forms must be updated; if crosslisting revisions are missed, Liz and/or UCC will see red boxes, then Registrar's Office catches it. Mandatory syllabus info are strictly enforced (the Provost's Office employs students to look at syllabi). Also if you would like to get the same Courseleaf email notification that you Chair receives, email Becky Pfeiffer with the request.

- 4. Election of Representative to the L&S International Education Committee. Zimmerman/Davis moved to elect Adam Paddock. Motion passes. Thank you Adam.
- 5. Announcements: Special Administrative Council meeting next week to discuss re: BAAS Degree. Note that there is currently no expectation that Whitewater departments consult with CIS about new/revised courses and programs; UCC ensures that necessary consultations with CIS happen.

Social Work proposals moved up in agenda due to guest Sarah Hessenauer.

D. Biology

1. Program Revision – <u>Biology - Ecology, Evolution and Behavior (BA/BS)</u> <u>LSBABIOL ABIOLECFL</u>

Davis/Oster moved item D) 1. Edit to total units. Davis/Oster moved to table item D) 1. **Motion to table D) 1 approved unanimously.**

E. Chemistry

- 1. Program Revision <u>Chemistry Education (BSE) EDBSECHEM</u>
- 2. Program Revision <u>Chemistry-Honors Emphasis (BA/BS) LSBACHEMS</u> <u>ACHEMHONRS</u>
- 3. Program Revision <u>Chemistry-Liberal Arts (BA/BS) LSBACHEMS</u> <u>ACHEMISTRY</u>

House/Anderson moved to approve items E) 1 through E) 3. Minor edit. Motion to approve items E) 1 through E) 3 passed unanimously.

F. Math

- 1. New Miscellaneous Request: 77: <u>STAT Prefix</u> Hough/House moved to approve item F) 1. Should STAT be plural? Motion passed unanimously.
- 2. Course Deactivation MATH 552: Infinite Processes for the Elementary Teacher
- 3. Course Deactivation <u>MATH 575: Development of Mathematics</u>
- 4. Course Deactivation <u>MATH 616: Geometry for the Elementary Teacher</u>
- 5. Course Deactivation MATH 621: Mathematics for High School Teachers I
- 6. Course Deactivation MATH 622: Mathematics for High School Teachers II

Hough/Oster moved items F) 2 through F) 6. Motion to approve items F) 2 through F) 6 passed unanimously.

G. Social Work

1. Program Revision – SOCIAL WORK (MSW) LSMSWSOCWK

Anderson/Oster moved to approve item G) 1. Liz Hachten reminded Sarah Hessenauer there needs to be a report to UW System about the change to the degree and she can work with Angela Harlan. Edits. Motion to approve item G) 1 passed unanimously.

- Course Revision <u>SOCWORK 311: Human Behavior and the Social Environment</u> Anderson/Paddock moved to approve items G) 2 and G) 4 below. If Co-Req on class is it taken previously or concurrently? Specify. Contact Heather Chermak, Registrar. Anderson/Oster moved to table items G) 2 and G) 4. Motion to table passed unanimously.
- 3. Course Revision SOCWORK 462: Social Welfare Policy

Anderson/Oster moved to approve item G) 3. Liz Hachten to talk to Angela Harlan or Becky Pfeiffer. E. Davis suggested BIOLOGY 456 as a good model. Anderson/Oster moved to table item G) 3. Motion to table passed unanimously.

- 4. Course Revision <u>SOCWORK 511: Human Behavior and the Social</u> Environment I. See G) 2 above.
- 5. Course Revision <u>SOCWORK 771: Research and Program Implementation and</u> <u>Evaluation</u>
- 6. Course Revision <u>SOCWORK 776: Advanced Practice: Intervention and</u> <u>Evaluation</u>

Anderson/Hough moved to approve items G) 5 & G) 6. Edits. Items G) 5 & G) 6 passed unanimously.

H. Sociology, Criminology & Anthropology

- New Course <u>SOCIOLGY 204: Introduction to BI/Multiracial Studies</u> (Tabled Oct. 18, 2018).
 P. Gregory/J. Ralston moved to take item H) 1 off the table and approve. Clarification and edits needed re: Gen Ed designation, grading scale and staffing. Motion passes unanimously.
- New Program <u>Bi/Multiracial Studies Certificate</u>
 P. Gregory/J. Ralston moved to approve item H) 2. Edits/clarification to be completed. P. Gregory/J. Ralston moved to table. Motion to table item H) 2 passed.

I. Women's & Gender Studies

1. Course Revision - WOMENST 240: Gender, Sexuality, and Work

Barnes-Gilbert/Hawkins moved item I) 1. Motion passed unanimously.

- J. Other business none
- K. Adjournment @ 3:26 p.m.

Submitted by,

Joan Fox-Drake, CCC Secretary